

# Indian Air Force X and y Group Rally Information

## **Indian Air Force Recruitment 2017**

**(Indian Air Force)**

**Post Name – Airman- Group X (Technical), Group  
Y(Non Technical)**

### **IMPORTANT DATES**

Date of Recruitment Test-  
**04-11-2017 -06-11-2017**

### **APPLICATION FEE**

No application fee shall be  
required for attending the  
recruitment rally.

### **LOCATION**

Itanagar

### **AGE LIMIT**

The candidates must born between  
12 January 1998 and 27 June 2001  
(both days inclusive)

# Vacancy Details For Indian Air Force Recruitment 2017

**Post Name** – Airman- Group X (Technical), Group Y(Non Technical)

**Number of Posts** – Not disclosed

**Pay Scale** –

Group X- Rs.33100/-

Group Y- Rs.26900/-

**Educational Qualification** –

**Group X (Technical)** – The candidates must have passed Intermediate or equivalent examination with Mathematics, Physics and English with minimum 50% marks in aggregate and 50% marks in English from a recognized board.

**Group Y (Non Technical)** – The candidates should have passed intermediate or equivalent examination in any stream with minimum 50% marks in aggregate and 50% marks in English.

**For more details, check the notification**

**How to Apply** – Interested candidates may appear in the written test which is going to be held on 04-11-2017 at Itanagar. Candidates in order to attend the recruitment rally must bring the original and photocopy of all relevant documents and certificates and mark sheets and passport size photograph at the rally venue. After document verification candidates can attend the written test and other selection process.

**Mode of Selection** – The selection will be based on written test adaptability test ,PFT and medical examination. **Candidates must read the official notification for any other details.**

## Important Links

[Download Notification](#)

[Click Here](#)

[Official website](#)

[Click Here](#)

# Today's Top 10 Current Affairs

## Today's Top 10 Current Affairs

01-India has been ranked as the most corrupt country in the world for the 10th year in a row by Transparency International (TI) in its annual Corruption Perceptions Index (CPI) report. Which country has been ranked as the least corrupt country in the world for the 10th year in a row?

- (A) Singapore
- (B) Denmark
- (C) New Zealand
- (D) Netherlands

AnsD

02-Which country has been ranked as the most corrupt country in the world for the 10th year in a row by Transparency International (TI) in its annual Corruption Perceptions Index (CPI) report?

- (A) 2017
- (B) 2018
- (C) 2022
- (D) 2024

Ans B

03-Which country has been ranked as the most corrupt country in the world for the 10th year in a row by Transparency International (TI) in its annual Corruption Perceptions Index (CPI) report?

- (A) Singapore-75
- (B) Denmark-96
- (C) New Zealand-100
- (D) Netherlands-101

AnsA

04-Which country has been ranked as the most corrupt country in the world for the 10th year in a row by Transparency International (TI) in its annual Corruption Perceptions Index (CPI) report?

- (A) Singapore
- (B) Denmark
- (C) New Zealand
- (D) Netherlands

AnsC

05-Which country has been ranked as the most corrupt country in the world for the 10th year in a row by Transparency International (TI) in its annual Corruption Perceptions Index (CPI) report?

- (A) 000 00 0000
- (B) 00.00. 00000
- (C) 00000 000000
- (D) 000000000 0000

Ans A

06-000000 00 0000 000 00000000 00 0000000000 00000 00 000 000000  
 00 0000000 00000 00000 000 0000000 00000000000 0000000 000000000000  
 (000000) 0000000 000 000000000000 000000 00 000 000000000 000 00000  
 00000 000 00?

- (A) 00000000
- (B) 00000000
- (C) 000000
- (D) 0000000

Ans C

07-000 00000 00 0. 00000000 000000000 00000000 0000 000000 0000  
 00 00000000 000 00?

- (A) 000000
- (B) 0000000
- (C) 00000000
- (D) 00000

Ans A

08-0000000000 00 0000000 00 000000 000 000000000000 00 0000000000  
 00000?

- (A) 00000000 00
- (B) 0000000000 00
- (C) 0000000 00
- (D) 000000000000 00

AnsA

09-000000000 11 00 13 000000 2017 00 000000 0000000 000 0000 0000  
 000000 000000000 0000 000 000000000000000000 000000000000 000 (0000000)  
 00 0000000000000000 000000 00000 000 00?

- (A) 00000000 0000
- (B) 00000 00000 000

- (C) ०००० ०००००  
(D) ०००००० ००००

AnsB

10-००००० ०००००० ०००००० ०००००० ००००००० 2017 ०० ००००००, ०००० ०० ०००००० ००००० ००००००००००००००० ०० ००० ०० ००००० ००?

- (A) ००००  
(B) ००००००  
(C) ००००००  
(D) ००००

Ans C

## UPTET 2017 Exam Date

### **UPTET OnLine Form 2017** **(Uttar Pradesh Basic Education Board)** **Post Name – Uttar Pradesh State Teacher** **Eligibility Test 2017**

#### **IMPORTANT DATES**

Starting Date of Online  
Application- **25-08-2017**

Last Date for Online Application-  
**08-09-2017**

Last Date for Fee Payment-  
**11-09-2017**

Last Date for Final Submission-  
**13-09-2017**

Date of Written Examination-  
**15-10-2017**

Date of Written Examination-  
**15-10-2017**

#### **APPLICATION FEE**

Details will be available  
from 25-08-2017

<b>LOCATION</b> Uttar Pradesh	<b>AGE LIMIT</b> Candidates may refer to the official advertisement for details.
----------------------------------	---

## Vacancy Details For UPTET 2017 Online Form 2017

**Post Name-** Uttar Pradesh State Teacher Eligibility Test 2017

**Number of Posts-** Not available

**Pay Scale-**

**Educational Qualification:** The candidates must possess the required educational qualification for attending the examination. The details of the educational qualifications will be available from 25-08-2017 onwards.

**How to Apply –** Interested candidates may apply online through the official website of Uttar Pradesh Basic Education from 25-08-2017 to 08-09-2017.

**Mode of Selection-** The candidates will be selected on the basis of written exam.

### Important Links

<b>Apply Online Correction Form</b>	<a href="#"><u>Click Here</u></a>
<b>Re Print Correction Form</b>	<a href="#"><u>Click Here</u></a>
<b>Apply Online</b>	<a href="#"><u>Click Here</u></a>
<b>Download Notification-Press Release</b>	<a href="#"><u>Click Here</u></a>
<b>Official website</b>	<a href="#"><u>Click Here</u></a>

**Top 100 Most Important**

# Current Affairs for All Exams

## Most Important 100 Current Affairs

1. भारत का 14वाँ सर्वेक्षण कौन सा है? उत्तर ► भारत का सर्वेक्षण
2. भारत का 15वाँ सर्वेक्षण कौन सा है? उत्तर ► भारत\_सर्वेक्षण
3. भारत का 2017-18 का वृद्धि दर कितना है? उत्तर ► 7.3%
4. भारत का 'सर्वेक्षण' कौन सा है? उत्तर ► भारत\_सर्वेक्षण
5. भारत का 4G सर्वेक्षण कौन सा है? उत्तर ► भारत\_सर्वेक्षण
6. भारत का (NDRF) कौन सा है? उत्तर ► भारत\_सर्वेक्षण
7. भारत का सर्वेक्षण कौन सा है? उत्तर ► भारत\_सर्वेक्षण\_सर्वेक्षण
8. 20-20 भारत का सर्वेक्षण 2017 कौन सा है? उत्तर ► भारत\_सर्वेक्षण\_ (सर्वेक्षण)
9. भारत का सर्वेक्षण कौन सा है? उत्तर ► भारत\_सर्वेक्षण
10. भारत का सर्वेक्षण कौन सा है? उत्तर ► 1सर्वेक्षण 2017
11. भारत का सर्वेक्षण कौन सा है? उत्तर ► भारत\_सर्वेक्षण
12. भारत का सर्वेक्षण कौन सा है? उत्तर ► भारत\_सर्वेक्षण
13. भारत का सर्वेक्षण कौन सा है? उत्तर ► भारत\_सर्वेक्षण -279(A)
14. भारत का सर्वेक्षण कौन सा है? उत्तर ►





0000

34. 0000 2019 00 000 000000000 0000000 0000000 000 0000000 0000000  
0000 000 00? 000000 ▶

0000000 (000000000 000 0000000)

35 0000 00 000 000000 0000000 0000000 000000 000 000? 000000 ▶ 000  
000000 0000000

36. 0000000 0000 0000000000000000 000000000000000000 000000 00? 000000 ▶  
00000

37. 000 00 000000 “00000000 00000 000000000 “000000000 00000 000 00?  
000000 ▶ 00000000

38. 000000000000000000 00000 000000 0000000” 000000000 000000000 00? 000000 ▶  
15000000 2015

39 . 000 00 0000000000 (00000 00) 000000 00 000000 00? 000000 ▶ 00000  
-0000-0000000

40. “000 00000 00 00000000 00000000 ” 000000 00000 00? 000000 ▶ 000  
.00.00000000

41. “000000” 000 “0000000000000000” 000000 00 000000 00? 000000 ▶ 0-  
00000000 00

42. 00000 00 00 000 00000 0000 0000 0000 000000000 00000000 000000 000000  
0000 000 000000000 00000 000? 000000 ▶ 0000000000 (00000000 )

43. 000000 00000000 00000 00 00000000 000000000000 0000000 0000 00? 000000 ▶  
00000000000 00000000 00

44. 000000000 00 000000000000 00000000000000 00 00000000 00 000 0000000000  
00000000000 0000 00000000000 00 0000000000 0000000000000 00000 00000 0000 00?  
000000 ▶ 0000000000

45. 000 000 0000000 0000000000000 00000 “000000000 000000000” 00 000000  
0000 000000 00 00? 000000 ▶ 0000000000

46. 0000000 000000000000000000 00000 000000000 000000000 000000 00? 000000 ▶  
00000

47. 000000000 00000 2018 00 00000 00 000000 000000 000000 0000  
00000000000 00000 0000 00? 000000 ▶ 00000000 0000000 00 0000 10  
000000000000000000000000 00

48. 00000000 (ASEAN:Association of South Asian Nation ) 00 0000  
0000 00?

000000 ▶ 80000001967

49. 00000000 00 00000000000 000000 00? 000000 ▶ 00000000050

50.00000000 00 0000000000 00 00000000 00?

00000 ▶ 10

51. 000000 0000000 000 0000000000000 00 00000000 00 000000000  
00? 00000 ▶

000000000 -76(1)

52. 21000 00000 000000000 0000000 00000000 00000 000 00? 00000 ▶  
000 00000 0000000

53. 00000000 00 00 000000000 000000 000 00000 000000000 0000000 00  
000000000 00 0000 00? 00000 ▶ 000000000 -324(2)

54. 000000 000000000 0000000 00 000000000 00000 00? 00000 ▶ 60000  
00 65 00000 00 000 00(00 00000 00)

55. G-20(Group-20) 00 000 000 00? 00000 ▶ 00000001999

56. 0000000 00 00 000000 00000 00 0000000 000000000000000 00 000 00  
00000 000 000000 000000 000000 00 000000 0000000 00 00000000 000000  
0000 00000 00000000 00000000 00 0000000 00 00000000000000 0000000 00?  
000000 ▶ 000000

57. 0000000000000 0000000 00 0000000 00 0000000 00 000 00000 00 000000  
“00000 00000 00000 000000 0000000”00000000 00000 000 00? 00000 ▶  
0000000000 0000

58. “000000000000 000000000 0000000000 000000 000000 ” 00000 00000 00000  
000000 00? 00000 ▶  
0000000000000

59. 6000000 2017 00 00000 00 000000 00 00000 0000(000000  
000000000000) 000000 0000000 00000 00, 0000000000 000000 00? 00000 ▶  
H5N1

60. 00 00000000000 0000000 00000 000000 00 00000 70% 00 00000 00000  
000000 00000 00000 00? 00000 ▶ 0000000000 (0000)

61. 000000 0000000 000 00 000000 00000 000 000000 000000000 00000 00  
000 00? 00000 ▶  
000000000 (000000 )

62 0000000 000000000 00000.0. 00 00 0000000 000000 00000000000 0000000  
000000000 00 000000 00 00000 000000000 00000 00000000000 00000 00  
000000000 00000 00? 00000 ▶ 000000

63. 00 000000 000000 “00000000 00000000000 000000 000 00000000000  
000000” 00000 00 00? 00000 ▶ 00000000000

64. 000000 000000 000000 000000 000 000 000000000 0000000 00 000  
000000-00000000 0000 000000000 00000000 000000000 00000 00 000000 00 00,  
0000 0000 00 00? 000000 ▶ 00000000



80. 2017 年 12 月 28 日，全国人大常委会通过了《中华人民共和国国歌法》。该法规定，国歌是国家的象征和标志，具有崇高的地位和尊严。国歌法自公布之日起施行。
   
▶ 国歌法的主要内容

81. 国歌法规定，国歌是国家的象征和标志，具有崇高的地位和尊严。国歌法自公布之日起施行。
   
国歌法的主要内容

82. “国歌法”是国家的象征和标志，具有崇高的地位和尊严。国歌法自公布之日起施行。
   
国歌法的主要内容

83. “国歌法”是国家的象征和标志，具有崇高的地位和尊严。国歌法自公布之日起施行。
   
国歌法的主要内容

84. 国歌法规定，国歌是国家的象征和标志，具有崇高的地位和尊严。国歌法自公布之日起施行。
   
国歌法的主要内容

85. 国歌法规定，国歌是国家的象征和标志，具有崇高的地位和尊严。国歌法自公布之日起施行。
   
国歌法的主要内容

86. 国歌法规定，国歌是国家的象征和标志，具有崇高的地位和尊严。国歌法自公布之日起施行。
   
国歌法的主要内容

87. 国歌法规定，国歌是国家的象征和标志，具有崇高的地位和尊严。国歌法自公布之日起施行。
   
国歌法的主要内容

88. 国歌法规定，国歌是国家的象征和标志，具有崇高的地位和尊严。国歌法自公布之日起施行。
   
▶ 国歌法

89. 国歌法规定，国歌是国家的象征和标志，具有崇高的地位和尊严。国歌法自公布之日起施行。
   
国歌法的主要内容

90. 国歌法规定，国歌是国家的象征和标志，具有崇高的地位和尊严。国歌法自公布之日起施行。
   
国歌法的主要内容

91. 国歌法规定，国歌是国家的象征和标志，具有崇高的地位和尊严。国歌法自公布之日起施行。
   
国歌法的主要内容

92. 国歌法规定，国歌是国家的象征和标志，具有崇高的地位和尊严。国歌法自公布之日起施行。
   
国歌法的主要内容

93. 国歌法规定，国歌是国家的象征和标志，具有崇高的地位和尊严。国歌法自公布之日起施行。
   
国歌法的主要内容

94. ▶ ( )

94. 2017 95. 5

96. 21

97. SLINEX 2017

98.

99. 100.

100. ▶

Bharat Ke Naveentam Padadhikari Mantriyon Ke Naam

- (Niti Aayog) - \*
• (Lok Sabha) - \*
• (Lok Sabha) - \*. .
• (Rajya Sabha) - \*
• (Rajya Sabha) - \*. . \*

- राज्यासभ (Rajya Sabha) – १५० १५ १५५५, \*१५५५ १५५५\*
- राज्यासभ (Rajya Sabha) – १५५५५५ १५ १५५५, \*१५५५५५ १५५ १५५५\*
- राज्यासभ (Rajya Sabha) – १५५५५५५५, \*१५५५५५५५५५ १५ १५५५५५\*
- नीति आयोग (Niti Aayog) – १५५५५५५५५५ – \*१५५५५ १५५५५५५ १५५५५५५५५५\*
- राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ (Chief Election Commissioner) – \*१५५५५५ १५५५५५५\*
- राज्यासभ राज्यासभ (Election Commissioner) – \*१५५५५ १५५५५५५ १५५५५५५५\*
- राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ (CVC) – \*१५५. १५५. १५५५५५\*
- राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ (CIC) – \*१५५. १५५. १५५५५५\*
- राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ (Comptroller and Auditor-General of India.) – \*१५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५\*
- राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ (NHRC) – १५५५५५५५५५, \*१५५.१५५. १५५५५५\*
- राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ (Cabinet Secretary) – \*१५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५\*
- राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ (Principal Secretary to Prime Minister) – \*१५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५\*
- राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ (NCST) – १५५५५५५५५५, \*१५५. १५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५\*
- राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ (UPSC) – १५५५५५५५५५, \*१५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५\*
- राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ (NCF) – १५५५५५५५५५, \*१५५. १५५.१५५. १५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५\*
- राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ (National Security Adviser and Special Adviser) – \*१५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५\*
- राज्यासभ राज्यासभ राज्यासभ (NIA) – १५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५, \*१५५५५ १५५५५५५\*
- राज्यासभ राज्यासभ (Railway Board) – १५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५५, \*१५५. १५५.१५५५५५५५५५५\*



Medical Research) – [www.mrc.gov.in](#), \*[www.mrc.gov.in](#) \*

● [www.lawcommission.gov.in](#) (Law Commission of India) – [www.lawcommission.gov.in](#), \*[www.lawcommission.gov.in](#) \*

● [www.inae.gov.in](#) (INAE) – [www.inae.gov.in](#), \*[www.inae.gov.in](#) \*

● [www.nfc.gov.in](#) (National Forest Commission) -[www.nfc.gov.in](#), \*[www.nfc.gov.in](#) \*

● [www.nddb.gov.in](#) (NDDB) – [www.nddb.gov.in](#), \*[www.nddb.gov.in](#) \*

● [www.bro.gov.in](#) (Border Roads Organisation) – [www.bro.gov.in](#), \*[www.bro.gov.in](#) \*

● [www.rbi.org.in](#) (RBI) – [www.rbi.org.in](#), \*[www.rbi.org.in](#) \*

● [www.pci.gov.in](#) (Press Council of India)- [www.pci.gov.in](#), \*[www.pci.gov.in](#) \*

● [www.cbdt.gov.in](#) (CBDT) – [www.cbdt.gov.in](#), \*[www.cbdt.gov.in](#) \*

● [www.cbcecs.gov.in](#) (Central Board of Excise and Customs) – [www.cbcecs.gov.in](#), \*[www.cbcecs.gov.in](#) \*

● [www.cci.gov.in](#) (Competition Commission of India) – [www.cci.gov.in](#), \*[www.cci.gov.in](#) \*

● [www.cait.gov.in](#) (Central Administrative Tribunal) – [www.cait.gov.in](#), \*[www.cait.gov.in](#) \*

● [www.ongc.com](#) (ONGC) [www.ongc.com](#)-[www.ongc.com](#), \*[www.ongc.com](#) \*

● [www.gail.com](#) (GAIL) – [www.gail.com](#)-[www.gail.com](#), \*[www.gail.com](#) \*

● [www.ioc.com](#) (IOC) – [www.ioc.com](#), \*[www.ioc.com](#) \*

● [www.oilindia.com](#) (Oil India Ltd.) – [www.oilindia.com](#)-[www.oilindia.com](#), \*[www.oilindia.com](#) \*



□□□□ □□□□\*

● □□□□□□□□ □□□□□□□□ □□□□□□ □□□□□□ (CBSE) – □□□□□□□□, \*□□. □□. □□□□□□□□□□\*

● □□□□□□ □□□□□□□□□□ □□□ □□□□□□□□ □□□□□□ (SEBI) – □□□□□□□□, \*□□.□□. □□□□□□□□\*